

Maya Harpak

UI / UX Designer



Product Designer with extensive experience in creating user interface and user experience design for a wide range of products. Proficient in conducting research, user testing, ideation, and creating wireframes, as well as high-fidelity interfaces. A dedicated team player, collaborating closely with product managers, software engineers, and stakeholders, while maintaining a pixel-perfect mindset and a keen attention to detail.

PHONE. 054-2446990

WEBSITE. MayaHarpak.com

EMAIL. Maya.Harpak@gmail.com

ADDRESS. Givatayim

WORK EXPERIENCE

2022 - PRESENT

*MalamTeam -
Software Services
Company*

Product Designer

- Lead projects design e2e, understanding the clients' users' pain points, searching for creative solutions, researching, and striving for quality.
- Conducted full design cycles – from inspiration, through creating a pixel-perfect UI, delivering to development and following on execution.
- Collaborated daily with Product Managers, software developers, and other designers to define, design, and deliver user oriented products.

2017 - 2019

*Short Films Backed by
"רקמה אנושית" & "אלו"ט"
assosiations*

Visual Designer

- Created motion graphics, built a color pallet & color graded a number of short films using Adobe After Effects & Davinci Resolve.
- Worked with product owners (directors) to create a customized color plan based on their desired look and feel for the film.

2015 - 2017

Israeli Air Force

Product Designer - Military service

- Enhanced user experience by creating seamless navigation through various digital programs and interfaces.
- Created and maintained design guidelines, style guides, and design systems to ensure consistency across all IAF products.
- Used inspiration from design trends and best practices, to conduct a full design cycle, from rough sketches to rich animated prototypes.

EDUCATION

2019 - 2021

UI / UX & MOTION DESIGN
IAC - israeli animation college

SKILLS

Figma
XD
Photoshop
Illustrator
After Effects
Premier
Davinci Resolve
HTML
CSS

QUALITIES

Highly Creative
Empathetic
Fast learner & worker
Excellent Communicator
Problem Solver

LANGUAGES

Hebrew - Native
English- Proficient